

ALL COMMUNICATIONS IN REFERENCE TO FORESTRY TO
BE ADDRESSED TO THE CHIEF FORESTER



DEPARTMENT OF LANDS
FOREST BRANCH

VICTORIA, B.C.

April 2, 1938

File: X23175

D. M. MacKay, Esq.,
Indian Commissioner for B.C.,
Federal Building,
Vancouver, B.C.

Dear Sir;

We are in receipt of advice from the District Forester at Vancouver to the effect that approximately 665 lin. ft. of fir piling have been cut and removed from Wai-Waikum Indian Reserve situated on the Squamish River, also approximately 2551 f.b.m. butts have been left on the area.

The report indicates that A. Munro, G. Munro and R. Lasser of Squamish, B.C. were operating in that vicinity and it is assumed that this material was cut by them. This information is given in order that you may take whatever action you deem necessary.

Yours truly,

E. B. Prowd,
Forester.

JM/W



RG 10, C-11-2, vol. 11078
File/dossier 167/20-7-7

INDIAN AFFAIRS
AFFAIRES INDIENNES

National Archives of Canada
Archives nationales du Canada

000065